
  (Page 1 of 2) 
 

City of Lowell • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 • www.lowellma.gov 

 

LOWELL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, MAY 31, 2016 
CITY HALL, CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 
TIME 6:30 PM 
 
CITY CLERK 
1. CITY CLERK 

 
1.1. Minutes of City Council Meeting May 24th, for acceptance. 

GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 
2. GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
2.1. Loan Order-2017 Capital Improvements 

 
2.2. Ordinance-Create a Finance Department, Reorganize Various Financial Departments, Create a Budget 

Department, create one new position and salary; Deputy Chief Financial Officer. 

 
2.3. Vote-Rescind Lowell Memorial Auditorium Enterprise Fund effective 6/30/16.  

 
2.4. Ordinance-Amend Ch. 272 Annual Sewer Use Charge 

 
2.5. Vote-Approving Budget for FY'17 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
3. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 
3.1. Motion Response: 

(A) Andover Street Repairs 
Informational: 
(B) Free Cash Certification 
(C) Board of Parks Approval POW MIA Chair at Cawley Stadium 
(D) Board of Parks Approval Playground in Honor of Henry J. Corcoran, Jr. 

VOTES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
4. VOTES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 
4.1. Vote-Endorse FY'2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 

 
4.2. Vote-Transfer $398,786.98 (funding for salary stabilization) 

 
4.3. Vote-Auth Mgr Enter into Master Developer Agreement with WinnDevelopment Co., Limited 

Partnership 

REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 
5. REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 

PETITIONS 
6. PETITIONS 



  (Page 2 of 2) 
 

City of Lowell • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 • www.lowellma.gov  

 

 
6.1. Misc. -Maurice Mason, Jr. request City Council approval for overhanging sign located at 147 East 

Merrimack Street. 

CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 
7. CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 

 
7.1. C. Mercier - Req. City Mgr. investigate residents’ complaints regarding mosquito control and whether 

to take part in spray initiative/program.    
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 
9. Time for meeting to stand adjourned. 

 



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 368 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Minutes of City Council Meeting May 24th, for acceptance. 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

cc min 5/24 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

Office of the City Clerk 

City Hall • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ 

P: ｹｷｸ.ｶｷｴ.ｴｱｶｱ • F: ｹｷｸ.ｹｷｰ.ｴｰｰｷ 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Michael Q. Geary 

City Clerk 
 
 

 

 

 

Date: 

 

May 24, 2016 

Time: 6:30 PM 

Location: City Council Chamber 

375 Merrimack Street, 2nd Floor, Lowell, MA 

 

 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

1. 

 

- 

 

CITY CLERK 

 

1.1. 

 

2016 / 354 - 

 

Minutes of Neighborhoods SC May 11th; Finance SC May 17th; City Council 

Meeting May 17th, for acceptance. 

 

Roll Call showed 9 present. 

Mayor Kennedy presiding. 

C. Samaras requested moment of silence in darkened chamber for slain police officer Ronald 

Tarentino.  C. Leahy requested moment of silence in darkened chamber for Janet Lang.  C. Leary 

commented on Mrs. Lang, noting she was the mother of former school administrator, Jay Lang.   

In City Council, minutes read, Motion さTo aIIept and plaIe on fileざ Hy C. Rourke, seconded by 

C. Mercier.  So voted.   

 

GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

2. 

 

- 

 

GENERAL PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

2.1. 

 

2016 / 280 - 

 

Ordinance-Amend Zoning Extend SMU Zone to include 35 Shirley Avenue 

 

In City Council, withdrawn per request of the Petitioner.  So voted.   

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY 

MANAGER 

 

 

3. 

 

- 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

   

Lowell City Council 

Regular Meeting Minutes 



           (Page 2 of 7) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

3.1. 2016 / 362 - Motion Responses: 

(A) Motion Response - Sustainability Commission Funding 

(B) Motion Response - Rourke Bridge 

(C) Motion Response - Berm Repair List 

(D) Motion Response - Congratulatory Letter to LHS 

(E) Motion Response - Requirements for Schools Under New Opioid Abuse 

Law 

(F) Motion Response - Lincoln Parkway 

(G) Motion Response - PILOT 

Petition Response: 

(H) Petition Response - Willow Street 

 

In Council, Motion さTo aIIept and plaIe on fileざ Hy C. Mercier, seconded by C. Rourke.  So 

voted.     

C. Mercer commented on Motion Response A regarding funding for Sustainability Commission. 

C. Belanger, C. Leahy, C. Kennedy and Manager Murphy commented on Motion Response B 

regarding Rourke Bridge.  Armand Hebert, registered speaker addressed the Council on this 

issue.  

C. Mercier and C. Leary commented on Motion Response C regarding berm repair lists noting 

the substance of the report.   

C. Leary commented on Motion Response D regarding letter of congratulations to Lowell High 

School noting a well-deserved recognition.   

All members commented on Motion Response G regarding PILOT programs in the City noting 

the need to outreach to non-profits for additional resources.  Manager Murphy commented on 

non-profits in the City, including a hospital with two campuses, noting the amount of resources 

the City provides to them each year.  Manager Murphy noted he would develop strategies and 

review what other communities are doing to have these entities invest more resources to the 

City.         

 

3.2. 

 

2016 / 363 - 

 

Communication - Report and Recommendation - Planning Board - Extend 

SMU Zoning District to include property located at 35 Shirley Avenue. 

 

In Council, matter withdrawn from Council as the petitioner for the public hearing associated 

with the recommendation withdrew the petition.    

 

 



           (Page 3 of 7) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

 

 

3.3. 

 

2016 / 356 - 

 

Communication - City Mgr. request Out of State Travel (2) LPD. 

 

In Council, read and adopted.   

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VOTES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

 

4. 

 

- 

 

VOTES FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

4.1. 

 

2016 / 365 - 

 

Vote - Authorize/Approval/Submission of Annual Action Plan FY 16-17. 

 

In Council, read twice and adopted.  Waived full reading without objection.  So voted.   

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

  



           (Page 4 of 7) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

 

 

4.2. 

 

2016 / 367 - 

 

Vote - Auth. Mgr. enter into Master Development Agreement with 

WinnDevelopment Co., LTD Part. 

 

In Council, matter withdrawn per Manager Murphy.     

 

RESOLUTIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

 

5. 

 

- 

 

RESOLUTIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

5.1. 

 

2016 / 366 - 

 

Resolution - Support SB #735 - Transgender Anti-Discrimination.   

 

In Council, read twice and adopted.  Waived full reading without objection.  So voted.  Armand 

Hebert, registered speaker, addressed the Council.     

 

VOTING 

 

Committee Member YES NO ABSTAIN RECUSE MOTION SECONDED 

Kennedy, Jr, Edward J. 

Belanger, Corey 

Elliott, Rodney M. 

Leahy, John J. 

Leary, James 

Mercier, Rita M. 

Milinazzo, James L. 

Rourke, Daniel P. 

Samaras, William 

x 

x 

 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

x 

 

 

REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 

 

 

6. 

 

- 

 

REPORTS (SUB / COMMITTEE, IF ANY) 

 

In Council, Request by C. Rourke to suspend rules to refer emails regarding zoning decisions 

dated May 6, 2016 from Pawtucketville Neighborhood Group to Zoning SC.  No objection.  So 

voted.  

 

 

  

  



           (Page 5 of 7) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

PETITIONS 

 

7. 

 

- 

 

PETITIONS 

 

7.1. 

 

2016 / 355 - 

 

Misc. - Middlesex Sheriff's Office (Lowell Community Counseling Center) 

request permission to erect (2) flags on the building located at 291 Summer 

Street. 

 

In Council, read and Motion refer to Law Department for report and recommendation by C. 

Rourke, seconded by C. Belanger.  So voted.   

 

7.2. 

 

2016 / 340 - 

 

National Grid/Verizon NE - Req. permission to relocate JO pole 34' north of 

current location and to install SO pole on east side of Lawrence Street. 

   

In Council, read and Motion to Remove from Table by C. Leary, seconded by C. Rourke.  

Adopted per Roll Call vote, 6 yeas, 3 nays (C. Elliott, C. Leahy, C. Mercier).  So voted.  Motion to 

refer matter to Public Hearing on June 14, 2016 at 7 PM by C. Leary, seconded by C. Milinazzo.   

Adopted per Roll Call vote, 6 yeas, 3 nays (C. Elliott, C. Leahy, C. Mercier).  So voted.     

 

7.3. 

 

2016 / 341 - 

 

National Grid/Verizon NE - Request permission to install (1) JO pole on 

Industrial Avenue.   

 

In Council, read and Motion to Remove from Table by C. Leary, seconded by C. Rourke.  

Adopted per Roll Call vote, 6 yeas, 3 nays (C. Elliott, C. Leahy, C. Mercier).  So voted.  Motion to 

refer matter to Public Hearing on June 14, 2016 at 7 PM by C. Leary, seconded by C. Milinazzo.  

Adopted per Roll Call vote, 6 yeas, 3 nays (C. Elliott, C. Leahy, C. Mercier).  So voted.     

 

CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 

 

 

8. 

 

- 

 

CITY COUNCIL - MOTIONS 

 

8.1. 

 

2016 / 357 - 

 

C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. work with Superintendent of Schools to 

determine cost of out of district students.    

 

In Council, seconded by C. Leary, read and referred to City Manager.  So voted.  C. Elliott noted 

the crowded school system in City is causing many residents to be deprived of education they 

would want and there should be some insight of the costs of accepting these students.  C. Leary 

questioned funding issue and noted report would be beneficial to get the whole picture.  

Manager Murphy noted there are costs associated with placing these students.  C. Leary 

commented that there is an issue that needs attention.  C. Leahy questioned if this was a school 

committee issue and that they should know costs and if they can be afforded.  C. Mercier noted 



           (Page 6 of 7) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

the Council should be involved in matter as it affects several pupils living in City to be placed on 

waiting list for Lowell schools.  

 

8.2. 

 

2016 / 358 - 

 

C. Samaras - Req. City Mgr. establish a commission in order to best plan the 

future use of the Auditorium to ensure that it becomes a successful 

venture. 

 

In Council, seconded by C. Rourke, read and referred to City Manager.  So voted.  C. Samaras 

commented that there must be some consensus as to what direction the Auditorium will go 

and to make it sustainable for the City.  C. Mercier noted that better acts can be booked at the 

facility.  C. Milinazzo requested an Ad-Hoc Committee as opposed to a commission as that body 

could address issues in more complete manner.  C. Samaras had no issue with making such a 

change.  C. Belanger noted that a hard look must be made regarding increased costs.  C. Elliott 

questioned if restricting agreement would help defray costs.  Manager Murphy commented on 

steps being taken to address costs to the City.     

 

8.3. 

 

2016 / 359 - 

 

C. Samaras - Req. City Mgr. work with Superintendent of LPD to establish a 

dialogue with the supervisors of the Nesmith Street group home regarding 

security and supervision of youth under their trust.  

 

In Council, seconded by C. Rourke, read and referred to City Manager.  So voted.  C. Samaras 

commented on various issue in the neighborhood surrounding the home and that LPD should 

meet with management to resolve matters.  C. Leahy noted that they were not being good 

neighbors.  C. Milinazzo noted that such homes do not support the tax roll.  C. Elliott noted that 

there should be increase code inspections on the property.   

 

8.4. 

 

2016 / 360 - 

 

C. Leary - Req. City Mgr. provide a report to the City Council outlining the 

financial and infrastructure impact that the Ameresco has had for the City; 

report should include savings or increased costs achieved to date by 

project; savings or additional costs expected in the future and any 

recommendations for the future as it relates to this program.  

 

In Council, seconded by C. Leahy, read and referred to City Manager.  So voted.  C. Leary 

outlined the request.     

 

8.5. 

 

2016 / 361 - 

 

C. Belanger/C. Leary/C. Samaras - Req. City Mgr. reopen dialogue between 

the City and local business; Unwrapped, regarding the potential purchase 

or lease of City building at 268 Mt. Vernon Street, the Soucy Building.   

 

In Council, no second needed, read and referred to City Manager.  So voted.  C. Belanger 

commented on company and that there should be discussions with them to expand their 

business.  C. Leary noted the expansion will bring more jobs so there should be 



           (Page 7 of 7) 

 

City of Lowell • ｳｷｵ Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA ｰｱｸｵｲ • www.lowellma.gov 

 

communications.  C. Samaras noted this was a good size company and employer in the City.  C. 

Elliott noted resources at Mass Development as well.  Manager Murphy noted that discussions 

will be forthcoming.  C. Belanger noted the business owner was present and he outlined his 

operation and his interest in the property.  C. Belanger noted City should partnership with this 

venture.     

 

8.6. 

 

2016 / 364 - 

 

C. Rourke - Req. City Mgr. explore establishing a 5 year property study and 

to create a formal living document of abandoned properties and their 5 

year progress into healthy homes; the study would chart the progress from 

troubled to good properties. 

 

In Council, seconded by C. Milinazzo, read and referred to City Manager.  So voted.  C. Rourke 

commented that live programming showing management of problem properties would be most 

beneficial to neighborhoods.     

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 

9. 

 

- 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

In City Council, C. Mercier noted upcoming tribute to Audrey McMahon and recognized Tom 

Bellegarde for his work with dedications.  LPD recent recognition for policing award was noted 

by the body.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

10. 

 

- 

 

Time for meeting to stand adjourned. 

 

Motion to Adjourn by C. Elliott, seconded by C. Rourke.  So voted. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:03 PM. 

 

 

Michael Q. Geary, City Clerk 

(Minutes prepared from notes of Asst. Clerk Angela Gitschier) 

 



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 348 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Loan Order-2017 Capital Improvements 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

CITY OF LOWELL

In Citv Council

LOAN ORDER
(201 7 Capital Improvements)

To bonow $7,360,320 for the purpose of financing various capital improvements and any

related architectural and engineering services in connection therewith and any costs

incidental and related thereto.

IT IS ORDERED BY THE CITY COT]NCIL OF THE CITY OF LOWELL BY A TWO.

THIRDS VOTE as follows:

Ordered: That the sum of $7,360,320 is appropriated for the purpose of financing

the following capital improvements, and any related architectural and engineering

services in connection therewith and any costs incidental and related thereto: (1) paving,

sidewalks and curbing at various locations; (2) traffic signalization; (3) building

improvements in City buildings at various locations; (4) land acquisition; (5) architectural

services (7) equipment; and (8) vehicle replacement; that to meet this appropriation the

Treasurer, with the approval of the City Manager, is authorized to borrow $7,360,320 and

issue bonds or notes therefor under G.L. c.44 or any other enabling authority; that the

City Manager is authorized to contract for and expend any federal or state aid available

for the projects; that the City Manager is authorized to take any action necessary to carry

out the projects; and that the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the

Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify any or all of the bonds under G.L. c.44A

and to provide such information and execute such documents as such board may require

for these purposes.

ORDER RECOⅣ l ⅣI ENDED AND I NTRODUCED BY:

LoanOrder/variouscapitalprojects



Of f i ce of t he Ci t y Manager

Ci t y Hal l ・ 375 Memmack St reet ・ Lowel l ′ MA 01852

P: 978. 6744000・  F: 978970. 4007

w呻 . Lowel l MA gov

Conor Baldwin

Chief Financial Officet

MEⅣI ORANDUM

TO:

FROpI I :

CC:

DATE:

RE:

Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager

Conor Baldwin, Chief Financial Officer

Rodney Conley, Data Analyst

May 13,2016

FY2017 Capital Plan Loan Order

Attached please find a loan order for FY l7 capital improvements. A comprehensive five-year
capital improvement plan is included in this year's budget, which details the city's medium-term
investment needs. The capital planning process has run concurrently with preparations for the

upcoming year's operating budget. The symbiotic relationship between capital planning and
preparation of the operating budget has long-since been a goal ofthe city, which has finally
come to fruition.

Preparation ofa five-year capital improvement plan (CIP) is a best practice in municipal finance.
Department Heads were asked to submit their short and medium term priorities to the Finance
Office this winter for consideration and inclusion in a comprehensive plan. Buildings,
infrastructure, technology, and major equipment are the physical foundation for providing
services to constituents. The procurement, construction, and maintenance ofcapital assets are a
critical activity of state and local govemments, school districts, and other govemment agencies,

and therefore require careful planning.

Capital planning is critical to maintaining essential public services. It is also an important
component of a community's economic development program and strategic plan. Capital
facilities and infrastructure are important legacies that serve current and future generations. It is
extremely difficult for govemments to address the current and long-term needs oftheir
constituents without a sound multi-year capital plan that clearly identifies capital and major
equipment needs, maintenance requirements, funding options, and operating budget impacts.

The debt service payments related to financing all ofthese projects are incorporated into our
General Fund forecasts. Also included in the plan are two major parking-related projects in the

Hamilton Canal District, which will be funded without tax support through the Parking
Enterprise. Further detail regarding the FY2017 projects and the FY2017 - FY2021 five-year
capital plan is included in the FY2017 operating budget. Please do not hesitate to let me know if
there are any questions.

The Gり ご
LowELL″

れυ″″′ar″ s′ ″″
&



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 353 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Ordinance-Create a Finance Department, Reorganize Various Financial 

Departments, Create a Budget Department, create one new position and 

salary; Deputy Chief Financial Officer.  
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

ch ord 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/














City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 349 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Rescind Lowell Memorial Auditorium Enterprise Fund effective 

6/30/16. 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

CI TY OF LOWELL

In Citv Council
VOTE

Revocation of prior acceptance of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, $53F % regarding
the Enterprise Fund establishing the Lowell Memorial Auditorium effective June 30, 2016.

The City Council accepted Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, $53F Yz in order to establish
an Enterprise Fund for the Lowell Memorial Auditorium on June ll,2013; and

According to the guidelines of the Department of Revenue, as promulgated in Informational
Guideline Release (IGR) No. 08-10, after at least three years a legislative body may terminate the
enterprise fund; and

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 4, $4B and the Council Rules (Rule 28, as
amended) require an advertised public hearing before final action in order to revoke the Lowell
Memorial Auditorium Enterprise Fund.

BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOWELL:

That the City Council of the City of Lowell, revokes effective June 30,2016 the prior acceptance
on June Il,2013 of Massachuseffs General Laws Ch. 44, , $53F Yzrelative to the establishment
of an Enterprise Fund for the Lowell Memorial Auditorium.

V:enterprisefund



Of i ce of t he Ci t y Manager

Ci t y Hal l  o 375 Me血 mack St reet  O Lowel l , MA 01852

P:  978. 674. 4000 o F:  978. 970. 4007

…

. Lowel l MA. 2ov

Kevi nJ  MuThy

Ci ″ Ma″ ′
♂

"
Mi chael  McGovern

Ass, s″ ″ , Cj υ M′ ″ αgar

May 12, 2016

Mayor Edwed J  Kennedy, J r

and

Mcmbcrs of t he Ci , COunci l

REI  VOTE rcsci ndi ng t he Lowel l  MemoHal  Audi t oHul n Ent erpnse Fund

Mayor Kennedy and City Councilors,

Attached for your approval is a vote that would eliminate the enterprise fund method of
accounting for municipal expenses related to the Lowell Memorial Auditorium.

While the City Council approved the contract amendment eliminating the provision that the City
would be responsible for all losses in excess ofthe City subsidy, this has become difficult to
accomplish, as long as the account is treated as an enterprise fund.

The operating subsidy can best be funded as a line item in the City Manager's budget, and thus
in the General Fund. I am requesting the City Council adopt the attached amendment.

Very truly yours

City Manager

Encl.

Cc: City Clerk

City Solicitor

The Ci t yご

LovvELL却
れU″ ″′aレ s′ れ

&



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 351 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Ordinance-Amend Ch. 272 Annual Sewer Use Charge 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/








City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 347 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Approving Budget for FY'17 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

ch fy 17 vote 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/














City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 373 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Motion Response: 

 

(A) Andover Street Repairs 

 

Informational: 

 

(B) Free Cash Certification 

(C) Board of Parks Approval POW MIA Chair at Cawley Stadium 

(D) Board of Parks Approval Playground in Honor of Henry J. Corcoran, Jr. 
 

Recommendation: 

 

Background: 

 

Attachments: 

 

(A) Motion Response - Andover Street Repairs 

 

(B) Informational - Free Cash Certification 

 

(C) Informational - Board of Parks Approval POW MIA Chair at Cawley Stadium 

 

(D) Informational - Board of Parks Approval Playground in Honor of Henry J. Corcoran, Jr.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


 

 

Page 1 of 1 

Office of the City Engineer 

City Hall • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674.4070 • F: 978.970.3332 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Lisa E. DeMeo, P.E. 
City Engineer 

 

 

Date:  May 25, 2016 
 
TO:  Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager 
 
VIA:   Ralph G. Snow, P.E., Assistant City Manager/DPW Commissioner  
 
FROM: Lisa E. DeMeo, P.E., City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: MOTION 2016/305 C. LEAHY AND LEARY - REQUEST CITY MANAGER 

PROVIDE REPORT REGARDING ALL REPAIRS TO BE DONE ON ANDOVER STREET 

FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR. 
  
This year’s capital budget includes a project to replace the asphalt patches on Andover 

Street (between the town line and Nesmith Street) with concrete. The budget for this project 

is up to $350,000. 

Staff in the Engineering office will be writing the technical specifications for the type of 

concrete to be used. This information will be forwarded to the Purchasing Agent for 

advertising according to state bidding laws. We hope to have a contractor in place later this 

summer. 

Neither the Water Utility nor the Wastewater Utility has plans for any repair work on 

Andover Street this calendar year. 

Please let me know if there are any questions regarding this information. 

 

 

 



 

 

Office of the City Manager 

City Hall • 375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852 

P: 978.674.4000 • F: 978.970.4007 

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

Conor Baldwin 

Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Kevin J. Murphy, City Manager 

 

FROM: Conor Baldwin, Chief Financial Officer 
 
CC:  Rodney Conley, Data Analyst 

 

DATE: May 26, 2016 

 

SUBJECT:  Informational - Free Cash Certification 
 
 
The City of Lowell’s free cash has been certified for fiscal year 2015 by the Department of 
Revenue (DOR) at $942,033. Below is a table that highlights free cash levels over the past few 
years: 

FY2002 $17,037,765  FY2009 -$490,543 

FY2003 $13,022,974  FY2010 $1,348,586 

FY2004 $5,175,063  FY2011 $2,097,507 

FY2005 $1,485,463  FY2012 $6,411,250 

FY2006 -$2,220,766 FY2013 $3,911,380 

FY2007 -$1,088,505 FY2014 $2,778,701 

FY2008 $30,789  FY2015 $942,033 

 
It is important to note that “free cash” is not a measure of the money that Lowell has in the bank.  
Free cash is the portion of the General Fund balance that the state certifies as available for 
appropriation. As a non-recurring revenue source, utilization of free cash to fund recurring costs 
is not a prudent measure. Many communities let free cash accumulate year-over-year and do not 
appropriate the funding as it is certified. It is my recommendation that we allow the funds to roll-
forward and revisit the potential use when fiscal year 2016 free cash is certified.  
 
The amount of certified free cash is lower than recent years because of the Administration’s 
decision to utilize end-of-year surpluses to bring down the significant snow and ice deficit of 
FY2015.  $1.9 million in surplus appropriations were transferred by the City Council in June of 
2015 to reduce the deficit to a figure that would not additionally burden the tax levy. Had that 
transfer not occurred, the free cash number would have been higher by $1.9 million, but the city 
would have had to amortize $1,017,805 annually over three years, as opposed to the $500,000 
that is currently being amortized. 
 
 
 







City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 370 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Endorse FY'2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


COⅣI MONWEALTH OFヽ l ASSACHUSETTS

In City Council

CI TY OF Lt t WELL

VOTE

Authorizing the endorsement of the Fiscal Year 2017-Fiscal Year 2021 proposed Capital

Improvement Plan.

The City of Lowell has prepared a Capital Improvement Plan which outlines spending over a 5-
year period; and

The Plan is being submitted to the City Council for the purposes of discussion and endorsement;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOWELL,
as follows:

That the City Council hereby endorses the City of Lowell's Five Year Capital Plan.

vote.End.Capital.Plm



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 371 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Transfer $398,786.98 (funding for salary stabilization) 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/


CI TY OF LOWELL

COMⅣ10NWEALTH OF■ l I ASSACHUSETTS

VOTE

I N CI TY COUNCI L:

ORDER,

To t ransf cr  f unds t o provi dc f 嘔 ndi ng f or sal ary st abi l i zat i on

ORDERED,

FROM:

TO:

By the City Council of the City of Lowell, as follows:

That the amount of Three Hundred Ninety Eight Thousand Seven Hundred
Eighty Six and 98/100 (S398,786.98) Dollars be transferred:

Various Accounts more fully described in Attachment A:

Salary Stabilization Account #8398 more fully described in Attachment A;

ORDER RECOMⅣ I ENDED AND I NTRODUCED BY:



Transfer Form 晰
、温

Ct t  Aト

Department: Finance

TRANSFER TO:

Account # Description Amount
0● Obiect Projecl

8398 Sa ary Sl ab i zal on
S          398′ 78698

TOTAL 5 398,786.98

TRANSFER FROM:

Account # Oescription Amount
Org Object Proiect

01237056 561100 Salary Reserve 5 2oo,ooo.oo
01237056 561700 Contingency S       14407500

01234153 520101 Heatin&/ Gas S 54,711.98

TOTAL S         398, 78698

Reason for Transtet:

し

′

ノ

／

●

酔



Of i ce of t he Ci t y Manager

Ci t y Hal l ・ 375 Merri mack St reet ・ LoweI I ′ MA 01852

P: 978. 674. 4400・ F: 978. 970. 4007

…

Lowel l MA. 80V

_b
FROM: Conor Baldwin. Chief Financial 616""1 (I)

CC:       Rodney Conl ey, DaL Anal yst

DATE:     May 23, 2016

SUBJ ECT:  Transf er f or Sal ay St abi l i zat i on

Attached to this memorandum is a proposed transfer which requires City Council approval. The
purpose of the transfer is to utilize funds from FY2016 as a financing source for the settlement of
collective bargaining agreements in next year's budget. Monies were budgeted in FY16 in the
City Manager's Department towards this purpose. This transfer will allow the funds to be carried
forward into the next fiscal year.

Now that a number of groups have ratified their successor contracts and others are near
completion, we have a more complete picture of the funding needs for FY20l7 . A small portion
ofprojected savings in the city Manager's heating/ gas budget is also being included to complete
the necessary financing for next year.

Below is a summary ofthe affected accounts:

TヽD BrlaIce Brhnce

Account Nrme

OrigiDsl Prcvious

Budg.t TrrDrftrs

Rtvi*d [rpcditurd B.ftr. Aftcr

Bud*.t (Actuil) EDcuDbnrccs Trusf.r Tnlsflr Trtlsfc]
hゝ, Sabl 麟 l on S 121302 $  121302 $ 12! 302 S39878698 S41Xl , ∞ 000

Manage/s ContinRncy S262, 6801X S( 118. 605∞ Sl “ . 075∞ Sl “ . 075∞ S( 1“ 07500

Manarels Restne for Wases S 200o0000 S S200, 000∞ S2∞ , OI X∞ Sθ ∞∞000

Manaftr's Heat, Gas S12111p0000 S12∞ , 000∞ S7∞ 、86166 S S409. 13834 S( ■ , 7119詢 $35412636

Conor Baldwin

Chief Einancial Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO:     Kcvi n J  Murphy, Ci け Manager

The Ci t y of ] [ 」

( 〔
: 〕

) Ⅶ
LLス

′ : υ

` .  LI ″

′
タ

タ′
・

I ″ S′ ′ ′ ゴ″ g・

S S S       
‐

S S       
‐

S      
‐

S S        _ S      
‐

S



Office of the City Manager

City Hall . 375 Merrimack Street . Lowell, MA 01E52

P : 978.67 4.4400, F : 97 8.97 0.4007

rvww.LowellMA.gov

Kevin J. Murphy

City Manager

May 26,2016

Mayor Edward J. Kennedy

And
Members of the Lowell City Council

Dear Mayor Kennedy and Members of the Lowell City Council,

I am hereby requesting that the City Council vote to transfer $398,786.98 into the salary
stabilization fund. This transfer is necessary to carry forward funding into FY2017 for the
settlement of various collective bargaining agreements.

The monies being transferred are from the salary reserve, contingency, and heating/gas accounts
in the City Manager's budget. Also enclosed with this letter is a memorandum fiom the Chief
Financial Officer which outlines the details ofthe transfer. Please do not hesitate to let me know
if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

tt-.)\t5l1
Kevin J. Murphy
City Manager

CC: Conor Baldwin, Chief Financial Officer

rhe City.,LowE llera-. Ltnique. rnspirins.



City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Law Department 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 374 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Vote-Auth Mgr Enter into Master Developer Agreement with 

WinnDevelopment Co., Limited Partnership 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/






















City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 369 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: Misc. -Maurice Mason, Jr. request City Council approval for overhanging 

sign located at 147 East Merrimack Street. 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

mason sign 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/








City of Lowell Meeting Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 Printed on: 5/26/2016 

The City of Lowell  
Office of the City Clerk 

375 Merrimack Street • Lowell, MA 01852  

www.LowellMA.gov 

 

 

Agenda Item: 2016 / 372 
 

Meeting: City of Lowell City Council 
 

Subject: C. Mercier - Req. City Mgr. investigate residents’ complaints regarding 

mosquito control and whether to take part in spray initiative/program.    

 
 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 

 

 

Background: 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Attachments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lowellma.gov/

	Table of Contents
	Announcement
	 Item 1.1 minutes
	minutes 2016 _ 368
	minutes 2016 _ 368_Attachment.1

	 Item 2.1 Loan Order-2017 Capital Improvements
	Loan Order-2017 Capital Improvements 2016 _ 348
	Loan Order-2017 Capital Improvements 2016 _ 348_Attachment.1

	 Item 2.2 Ordinance-Create a Finance and Budget Dept and new
	Ordinance-Create a Finance and Budget Dept and new 2016 _ 353
	Ordinance-Create a Finance and Budget Dept and new 2016 _ 353_Attachment.1

	 Item 2.3 Vote-Rescind Lowell Memorial Auditorium Enterprise
	Vote-Rescind Lowell Memorial Auditorium Enterprise 2016 _ 349
	Vote-Rescind Lowell Memorial Auditorium Enterprise 2016 _ 349_Attachment.1

	 Item 2.4 Ordinance-Amend Ch. 272 Annual Sewer Use Charge
	Ordinance-Amend Ch. 272 Annual Sewer Use Charge 2016 _ 351
	Ordinance-Amend Ch. 272 Annual Sewer Use Charge 2016 _ 351_Attachment.1

	 Item 2.5 Vote-Approving Budget for FY'17
	Vote-Approving Budget for FY'17 2016 _ 347
	Vote-Approving Budget for FY'17 2016 _ 347_Attachment.1

	 Item 3.1 COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 373
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 373_Attachment.1
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 373_Attachment.2
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 373_Attachment.3
	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 2016 _ 373_Attachment.4

	 Item 4.1 Vote-Endorse FY'2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan
	Vote-Endorse FY'2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 2016 _ 370
	Vote-Endorse FY'2017-2021 Capital Improvement Plan 2016 _ 370_Attachment.1

	 Item 4.2 Vote-Transfer $398,786.98 (funding for salary stab
	Vote-Transfer $398,786.98 (funding for salary stab 2016 _ 371
	Vote-Transfer $398,786.98 (funding for salary stab 2016 _ 371_Attachment.1

	 Item 4.3 Vote-Auth Mgr Enter into Master Developer Agreemen
	Vote-Auth Mgr Enter into Master Developer Agreemen 2016 _ 374
	Vote-Auth Mgr Enter into Master Developer Agreemen 2016 _ 374_Attachment.1

	 Item 6.1 sign petition
	sign petition 2016 _ 369
	sign petition 2016 _ 369_Attachment.1

	 Item 7.1 mercier miquito
	mercier miquito 2016 _ 372



